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FW: Planning Application Consultation: NC/23/00490/DPA @ OFFICIAL - Public @ v

CBC Planning Services B & % P

CsS
To: Linda Shanks Thu 12/21/2023 13:02

From: NCC Highways DC Corby <HighwaysDCCorby.NCC@northnorthants.gov.uk>

Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2023 11:45 AM

To: CBC Planning Services <PlanningServices.cbc@northnorthants.gov.uk>; Victoria Burdett
<victoria.burdett@northnorthants.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Planning Application Consultation: NC/23/00490/DPA

NC.23.00490.DPA - Weldon, 1A Church Street
Victoria,

The LHA do not object in principle. Whilst the resulting single garage is substandard, there is thought to be
sufficient space within the driveway to accommaodate the required parking.

Regards,

Highways Development Liaison — Corby | North Northants Council
North Northamptonshire Council
Sheerness House, 41 Meadow Road, Kettering, Northants NN16 8TL

Twitter: @NNorthantsC
Facebook: @NorthNorthants
Web: www.northnorthants.gov.uk
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-----Original Message-----
From: planningservices.cbc@northnorthants.gov.uk <planningservices.chc@northnorthants.gov.uk>

Sent: 21 December 2023 10:44
To: NCC Highways DC Corby <HighwaysDCCorby.NCC@northnorthants.gov.uk>
Subject: Planning Application Consultation: NC/23/00490/DPA

Dear Sir/Madam,
Please find attached consultation request regarding the above application, for your comments.
Kind Regards

North Northants
Council



